

**From:** Anthony Serafini  
**To:** ["Kyle Doyle"](#)  
**Cc:** [Carlos Flores](#)  
**Bcc:** [Douglas Young](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Cornell 0064-EX-CN-2016: NOAA License Obtained  
**Date:** Friday, July 7, 2017 11:01:00 AM  
**Attachments:** [186562.PDF](#)

---

Hello Kyle

Thanks for the NOAA letters. I see the uploaded copy and deleted the duplicates.

I see the last correspondence to Filipe but do not think I got a response to the items.

1. Any IARU coordination efforts
2. Signed copy of the ODAR
3. An updated spacecap file responding to the issues identified in the correspondence. A copy is attached.
- 4.

Is Filipe still the point of contact? If not, you should make sure the contact information in the application is up to date.

Thanks

Tony

**From:** Kyle Doyle [mailto:[kpd43@cornell.edu](mailto:kpd43@cornell.edu)]  
**Sent:** Thursday, July 6, 2017 1:53 PM  
**To:** ELB <[ELB@fcc.gov](mailto:ELB@fcc.gov)>  
**Cc:** Anthony Serafini <[Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov](mailto:Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: Cornell 0064-EX-CN-2016: NOAA License Obtained

Hello,

Following up from my previous email: is there any other information I can provide about our application? We have received our NOAA Remote Sensing License, attached.

Thank you,

Kyle

**Kyle P. Doyle**  
Sibley School of Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering  
452 Upson Hall  
Cornell University  
Ithaca, NY 14853  
Email: [kpd43@cornell.edu](mailto:kpd43@cornell.edu)  
Cell: [\(973\) 349-6847](tel:(973)349-6847)  
Call Sign: KD2JEE

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 10:20 AM, Kyle Doyle <[kpd43@cornell.edu](mailto:kpd43@cornell.edu)> wrote:

I am emailing regarding FCC file number 0064-EX-CN-2016, the Cislunar Explorers application. Last fall Anthony Serafini ([Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov](mailto:Anthony.Serafini@fcc.gov)) sent us an email saying:

"You will also need to send us a copy of a NOAA license for the cameras on the satellite."

We have recently obtained this license and I have attached it along with the approval letter.

Is there any other information I can provide re:our application?

Thanks,

Kyle